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TO: Mayor and Commission AGENDA DATE:  7/1/2024

FROM: City Manager AGENDA ITEM:  11 - A

SUBJECT:
Request to approve the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement between the City of Deltona and the state
of Florida - Fire Chief Bill Snyder, Fire Department (386) 575-6902

Strategic Goal: Public Safety

LOCATION:
City Wide

COST:
N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS:
N/A

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:
Fire Department

STAFF RECOMMENDATION PRESENTED BY:
Fire Chief Bill Snyder

POTENTIAL MOTION:
I move to approve the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement between the City of Deltona and the State of

City of Deltona Printed on 7/2/2024Page 1 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 15-8856, Version: 1

Florida.

BACKGROUND:
The Statewide Mutual Aid agreement is in the process of being renewed. Cities and counties in the
State of Florida are vulnerable to a wide range of emergencies and disasters that are likely to cause
the disruption of essential services and the destruction of the infrastructure needed to deliver those
services. Such emergencies and disasters often exceed the emergency response and recovery
capabilities of any one county or local government. This agreement allows the City of Deltona to
request resources from across the state during such emergencies when our resources are
overwhelmed.
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